Siranush Khachatryan

From: Ministry of health of Armenia [inffo@moh am]
Sent: Cpefa 8 cpespans 2017 12:49

To: s_khachatryan@moh.am

Subject: FW: Meeting Request

From: Hayk Grigoryan {_ma_i_l;'{}:r_}_grfg_o_ry_ag;f_t_'[:_nzo!“._,am]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:28 PM

To: info@moh.am

Subject: Meeting Request

unpnud b paky Uwpph

Dr. Hayk Grigoryan

Director of the Department of International Relations ;
Ministry of Health,

Republic of Armenia

Yerevan, 0010

Government Building N3

Tel/fax: (+37410) 562783

e-mail: foreign-relations@moh.am , hgrigoryan@moh.am

From: Astghik Grigoryan [mift&agrigory_a&@usgi_dggv]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Hayk Grigoryan

Subject: Meeting Request

ctive officials of the Minist

“ooperation (ODC) of

Please note that this vear ODC focuses its assistance on disaster prej

eve 'ne scope of ODC's assis
t and renovation works in selected hos

> Mass casualties,

We look forward to vour response and

vara to vour response and collaboratine elosgels On tl

opportunity
Kind regards,

Astghik Grigoryan, MD, MPH

Health Project Management Specialist
USAID/Armenia

| American Avenue ‘-5 (g /V

Yerevan, 0082, Armenia

Phone: (+37410) 464-700 ég 0,2 ":—'

Fax: (+37410) 464-728




E-mail: agrigorvaniousaid, goy

Www.avast.com
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